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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:37 AM
To: assignments; YAN
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte 
Ltd)

Subject: FW: non reporting OUR REF M6318 SLC8421H THIRD P VEHICLE SMB3593X DOA 
27/09/2022

Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLC8421H 
Insured: SMB3593X 
Workshop: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 10:15 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides 
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: non reporting OUR REF M6318 SLC8421H THIRD P VEHICLE SMB3593X DOA 27/09/2022 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Dear All, 
 
We refer to the above matter and email below. 
 
We agree to appoint 5. M/s LKK  Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus to conduct PRS on our premises. 
 
Thank You. 
 



2

Regards 
Marvyn 
did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 
mobile: (65) 9743 6363 
e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg 
 
Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 
201437380M 
6 Marsiling Lane S739145 
 
t: (65) 3157 2626 
f: (65) 6368 0081 
w: www.autoinsure.com.sg 
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 

 

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 

any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the 

sender and delete the mail.-- 
Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may 
include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers 
and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 
 
 
On Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 3:51 PM MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> wrote: 

Ref: TBA 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs 

  

We are the owner of SMB3593X as such we do not follow the new protocol. 

Attached is a copy of our insurers, MS First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal. 

Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay. 

Thank you. 

  

However, we have 9 surveyors for you to choose from :- 

  

1.            M/s LKK   Bryan Ang Tani 
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2.            M/s LKK   Adrian Ling Wai Ping 

3.            M/s LKK  Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong 

4.            M/s LKK  Marcus Chua Kang Seng 

5.            M/s LKK  Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus 

6.            M/s LKK  Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 

7.            M/s LKK  Xing Guo Qiang 

8.            M/s LKK  Steve Chen Tsue Yee 

9.          In House  Low Thian Seng 

  

  

Regards, 

  

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

  

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: Huayen.Ong@strides.com.sg 

  

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 2:44 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan 
<karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> 
Subject: non reporting OUR REF M6318 SLC8421H THIRD P VEHICLE SMB3593X DOA 27/09/2022 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 

  

For PRI. 
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Thank You. 

  

Best Regards, 

Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  

  

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  

A Member of  Insurance Group 

  

With effect from 10/10/2022, our new mailing address will be: 

  

16 Raffles Quay 

#42-01 Hong Leong Building 

Singapore 048581 

  

Our phone and fax numbers remain unchanged. 

  

  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

  

  

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 4:38 PM 
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To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: (PRS) - OUR REF M6318 SLC8421H THIRD P VEHICLE SMB3593X DOA 27/09/2022 

  

 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear All, 
 
Attached for your attention. 
 
Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said vehicle at 
our premises. 
  
Thank You. 

  

Regards 

Mae 

  

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
include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service 
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
  


